
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

    
  

 
 

 
 

 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CalTac <CalTAC@info.ets.org> 
Friday, October 20, 2017 2:09 PM 

CAASPP--2017-18 CAA for Science Grade 5 Training Embedded Performance Task Now 
Available 

Dear LEA CAASPP Coordinator: 

A new training embedded performance task (PT) for the California Alternate Assessment (CAA) 
for Science is now available on the California Alternate Assessments Web page. This training PT 
displays the revised format that will used during the 2017–18 pilot test. The training PT is 
nonsecure and should be used in preparation for administration of the CAA for Science pilot test. 
This training PT, which is aligned to the grade five California Next Generation Science 
Standards, should be used to familiarize both test examiners and students with the testing 
format. Please share news of this new training PT with test examiners and test site coordinators 
to make them aware of this year’s updated format. 

In January 2018, additional training PTs for grade eight and high school will be posted on the 
caaspp.org Web site. 

Questions about the CAAs and all other topics regarding the 2017–18 California Assessment of 
Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) administration should be directed to the 
California Technical Assistance Center (CalTAC) by phone at 800-955-2954 or by e-mail at 
caltac@ets.org. 

Sincerely, 

California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
E-mail: caltac@ets.org 
Web site: http://www.caaspp.org/ 
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